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MEMORANDUM FOR: Ray Shapherd, Senior Investigator

FROM: H. B. Kister, Chief, RPS 1C, OPRP ‘
SUBJECT: ALLEGATION REGARDING USE OF INSPECTION TRAINEES AT NINE MILE
POINT UNIT 2

This 1s to document a telephone call referred t© me by the Public Affairs Officer
at 2:15 p.m, on September 17, 1982, The call was discusted with you on the same day

a- - ”" .._,
The caller 1dentified himself "LI  Ha stated that he had( been
terminated from Stone and Webster Engineer{ng Corporation at hiagara Mohawk"s
Nine Mile Point Unit 2 site. He further stated that he had been a Level 1 elec-
trical 1nsp“wr. sounded very angry and felt that he had been tervinated
secause of and thet he was ready for certification as a Level [I
{nspector but they TSLN) would not certify him, He further sta that he .
planned to pursue his termination with the Department of Labor.( ,did
not request confidentfality nor (per policy) did 1 offer it

He stated that electrical inspector trainee's were being used to sign off inspec-
tions of electrical raceway instalatfons because they did not have enough Level

I or Level 1! tnspectors, 1 asked him for numes and he slurred some first names
which 1 could not fdentify, 1 informed him that we would look into his allegation.
He stated that he planned on moving back to Boston, but would not provide an
address or phone number, The call was then terminated,

I requested the resident inspector to determine the validity of the allegation,
We will keep you Informed of our findings.

’ér)ry 87 Khtos. Chief

Reector Projects Section 1C, DPRP
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